



# PLUMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

---

6th July 2020

To: The Councillors of Plumpton Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend the Parish Council meeting to be held online on Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> July 2020 at 7.30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Members of the Public Welcome – please contact the clerk on day of meeting by email to obtain log in details.

Signed *Anita Emery*

Anita Emery (Clerk to Plumpton Parish Council)

## The AGENDA is as follows:

## Member

- |  |       |
|--|-------|
| 15. To accept apologies for absence  | Chair |
| 16. Declarations of pecuniary and disclosable interests in respect of matters to be discussed. |       |
| 17. To Approve Minutes from Parish Council meeting held on 9 <sup>th</sup> June 2020           | Chair |
| 18. Clerk's Report on any Matters Arising from previous meeting.                               |       |
| 19. Brief Report from the County and District Councillor on matters affecting this Parish.     |       |
| 20. Questions from Members of the Public – limited to a maximum of 15 minutes in total         |       |
| 21. Planning applications  |       |

### **LW/20/0361**

#### **Land Adjoining Oakfield House, Station Road Plumpton Green**

Variation of Condition 1 (Plans) in respect of approval LW/17/0873

### **LW/20/0402**

#### **Laurelbank, Station Road, Plumpton Green BN7 3BS**

Single storey rear extension

To Ratify

### **LW/20/0299**

#### **8 Wells Close Plumpton East Sussex BN7 3DA**

The proposed demolition of existing conservatory and erection of extension with associated earthworks.

Decision: No Comment

**Decisions: None.**



## PLUMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

---

22. Correspondence

23. Finance Committee

CIlr PS

- a. To approve expenditure as itemised on the schedules
- b. To approve year to date accounts
- c. To approve combined bank balances
- d. Community Infrastructure Levy
- e. To approve Lych Gate reconciliation

24. Neighbourhood Plan Update

CIlr NB

25. To note and action if necessary monthly RA report.

26. To discuss current allotment terms and conditions

27. Committee/Working Group Reports

- a. Transport and Environment/Footpaths/Policing
- b. Chapel Road/Station Road junction visibility
- c. Novington Quarry Update

CIlr NB

d. Village Hall

CIlr NS

- i. Update regarding online booking system
- ii. To discuss potential craft fair
- iii. To approve Wedding fee hire for 2020/2021
- iv. Tree maintenance around Pond and twitten.
- v. To ratify the decision to keep VH/Pavilion closed.

e. Playing Field/Pavilion

CIlr PM/NS

- i. To discuss extra security at Pavilion
- ii. To note playpark inspection and action where necessary
- iii. To discuss grant of easement and substation at tennis courts.
- iv. Update on siting of coffee van and to agree spend on tenancy/FIT application.
- v. To discuss renewing sports club agreements
- vi. To ratify playpark opening on 4<sup>th</sup> July.
- vii. To discuss pavilion cleaning/COVID-19

28. Interaction with Plumpton Primary School

CIlr PM

29. Communications/Website



## PLUMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

---

a. Update of accessibility upgrade on website

30. Items to be reported by Parish Councillors and/or to be included in future meetings

### **Dates of next meetings:**

8<sup>th</sup> September 2020 – Parish Council meeting 19.30 (REMOTE MEETING?)

Anita Emery | Parish Clerk 06/07/2020

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Anita Emery'.